From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 11/1/2012 2:44:51 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: RAM Reso, PV issues, and FIT question

Sure thing. Let’s chat at 4pm. Give me a call @ 415-703-2692

Thank you for the file.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 1:41 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: RE: RAM Reso, PV issues, and FIT question

Adam,

Here’s the excel file. We are following up with our IT department about making future

postings in Excel rather than pdf.

Are you free to discuss RAM and PV Program this afternoon by phone? How about between 2-

3 or 4-57 Erik

SB GT&S 0433568


mailto:EBJ1@pge.com

From: Schultz, Adam [maillo:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RAM Reso, PV issues, and FIT question

Hi Eric,

I think I covered all the DG programs in that one subject line!

I owe you a phone call tomorrow re: RAM resolution and the PV program.

In the meantime, I wanted to ask if you could track down the Excel version of this file:
http://www.pege.com/includes/docs/pdfs/b2b/enerevsupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitation/,

I have a request from a colleague to look at some FIT data and found that PGE only has a PDF
posted of its currently executed FIT PPAs. This used to be posted as an Excel file (which is
much more user-friendly on our end).

Let me know if you could send that file, and in the future, I think i1t’d be good if the Excel file
could be uploaded to that site.

Will be in touch tomorrow.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

SB GT&S 0433569


http://www.pge.com/iiicludes/docs/pdfs/b2b/energvsupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitatioii/

San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0433570



